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Musaum board chalrman Frank Caplan points out features of Third Welland Canal to American

Canal Society president Tom Hahn. With them, at left, is Malcolm Cam,

ell. western region

director of the 5t. Lawrence Ssaway Authority. (Photo by Denls Cahll

(AL the invitation of preservationists in tha City of
At Catharinas and in the Province of Chrtario,
ACE Presidont and Mrs. Hahn visited Ontanio fo
halp stimulata Intarast in the prazarvation of the
fislone Welland Canalz. Local radio stabions and
newspapers covarad tha visit which empha-
sized Ihe inbernalional aspocts of some of
Canada's maost histarle canals, Tha following iz
ar excerp! from an article by Reporter Tom
Meverns in the 51 Calharines Slendard.)

Tom Hahn is a canal buff and makes no bones
about it. He and his wife Mat spend holidays
plying canals hroughout the world, and ho
spands his lslsura hours working for the presar-
valion of the hislone walerweays,

For a lang time the 48-yaar-old retired naval
captain and president of the American Canal
Society has wanted to see the Welland Canal
and the remains of 150 years of canal hiatony.

He saw il yeslerday, and was overwhalimed,
“You have somelhing very unigque here, ' he

said. surveying the chain of locks running aast
of General Motors Plant 2, | don't know any-
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whore in the word - perhaps other than Birm
ingharn in England = with the potential for urban
development of a historic and recreational canal
park araa,”

With the sun beating down, Tom and MNat
Hahn toured tha ramains of the first, second and
third Welland Canals with 51 Catharines Histon-
cal Museum curator Alax Ormston and St
Catharines public nelations man Louis Cahill, a
diractor of the Amarcan Canal Sociaty. With
them were reprosentatives of the city and the
Ministry of Culture and Racreation. which has
almost concluded a sludy of polential develog-
mant of tha old canal lands betwaan Part Dal-
howse Harbor and the lop of Lhe escarpregnl.

To Tom Hahn, there is 50 much poiential for
development that anyone invalved in sech a
praojact could be overwhelmed by the
possibilitios.

"There's Part Dalhausie and the bured lacks
They'd make wonderful mini-parks, Thare s the
canalvalley threugh the city, which would make a
tremendous linear park,
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NAL TREASURE”

"Then there's this place,” he said, indicaling
the vast acreage to the east of the existing
(Fourth Wa!landcﬂ canal.

In tact, hefeels that there may be just loo much
to presorve, and feels any move to wark on a
praject would require a greal deal of perspeclive
to decide what should be saved, and what
axtent of rastoration should be carried oul

‘It's a-naticnal treasure . . . no, l's @an nler-
national treasure. This is impartant nof anly to
Canadianz, but to the people in New York, Cali-
fornia and Texas, and there are people in
Germany, England and France to whom it's very
important,” said Capl. Habn, who lives in Shep
herdstown, W. Va. and waorks far himsalf in a
number of endeavoers.

He foels thousands of people who visit Niagara
Falls are looking for somathing elsa, and the
canal is & natural diversion for them.,

“I's alse of interest 1o industnal archacolo
gists, bridge and rallway anthusiasts,” ha =aid,
referning lo the old Grand Trunk Railway tunne|
which runs under tha ald Third Canal near tha
city's southem limits,

Capl. Hahn hasn'l aways been g canal buff
andin fact, he readily admits he changas hobbles

(Concluded an Page Eight)

A e A 2

Remains of Lock No. 6 of the First Welland
Canal uncovared In 1960. Constructed in
1824-29 and in use until around 1844, some
ol these wooden locks were incarporated as
waste weir structures for the cut-stone
Second Canal, complated in 1845, (Supplied
by Alex Ormston, curator, 5t Catharines,
Ontario, Historical Museum)
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“DEDICATED TO HISTORIC CANAL
RESEARCIIL, PRESERVATTION
AND PARKS"

AMERICAN CANALS is issucd guurlerly
by the American Canal Societv, with head-
quarters at Box 842, Shepherdstown, Y.¥a.
25443, Ohjectives of the Saciety are to en
courage the preservalion, restorolion, inter-
pretation und use of the historic canels of
the Americss; save threatened canals; and
to provide an exchange of canal information.

Annual  subseription o CAMERICAN
CANALS” is automatic with a minimum
ACSH dues pavment of $6.00. Individual
copies may he purchased at 51,00

ACS  President und  Editor-in-Chicf
Cupt. Thomas: F. Huhn, USN (Ket), Box
842, Shepherdstown, W.Va. 25445,

ACS Vice President, Secretary and Pro-
ducton DEditor = William H. Shank, P.F.,
B09 Rathton Road, York, Pa, 17403,

ACS Viee President, Treasurer, Associate
Editor and Chairman, Canal Parks Com-
mittee — Dr. William E. Trout TTI, 1932
Cinco Bobles Dr., Duarte, Cal. 1010,

Chaivman. Canal Todes Comandtlee
Dircetor, Peter H. Stott, Haines
Mount Kisco, MY, 10345,

Chairman, Canal Bibliography Commit-
tee, ACS Director, Hary L. Rinker, 19
West Springettshury Asve., York, Pa, 17403,

Chairman, Canal Bont Commilles, ACS
Dircetor, Carroll M. Gantz, 710 Oxford
Road, Baltimore, Md. 212132,

McKELVEY NEW
ACS DIRECTOR

ACS President Tom Hahn announces the
appointment of Wiliam J. MckKeley, Jr. of 85
Waldo Ave.. Bloomfield, NJ 07002 as a national
director of the American Canal Soclaty. Bill s the
President of the Canal Society of New Jersey,

ACS
Road,

and author of the DELAWARE & RARITA
CAMNAL: A PICTORIAL HISTORY. He is cur-
rently working on a book on the Chesapeake and
Delawara Canal and saake the loan of historical
photos for the book.

This is a 1/4" scale model of the type of
canal boat used on the Ohla canals, It was
hullt ACS Member Capl. Herb W. Dosey,
ncoln Blvd., Cleveland Haights, Oh
44115 for the Western Reserve Historical
Soclety and it Is a sister ship to the one which
he built for the Great Lekes Historical Society
In Vermilion, Ohio. Herb is Chairman of the
latter's Museum Committee.
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FIRST SHIP THROUGH PANAMA CANAL

Both political parties have had considesrable covarage of tha Panama Canal. Of intarast to

canal enthuslasts is the above historic
Panama Canal on 15 August 1914, it {(an

olo of the §
the S5 CRISTOBAL) wera ownad by the LS. Govern-

ANCON, the first vessel 1o transit the

ncy known then as the Panama Canal, and operated by the Panama Aailrad Com-
n:mf, wd lch was alsa a federal agency. The vessels operated between the Panama Canal,
an

New York on ular
Panama Canal Rallraad, both

scheduled voyages. According to the annual reports of the
e ANCCON and the CRISTOBAL were taken out of sarvice at

the time new vessels of the same name were put into operation in 1939, They were temporarily

lald u

mitted by Alden Gould)

In Gatun Lake, and we assume they were sold for scrap sometime thereafter. (Sub-

CAPTAIN’'S CORNER

It hardly seems poasible thal this is the eight-
eanth issue of Amearican Canals which we have
ublished., Whenever | have finished the col-
acting and editing of the copy and sent it up to

our Production Editor, Bill Shank, for layout, |
regret having to leave out certain tems, and post-
pene others until the next edition. When the next
edition comes around, then even more items
heve to be postponed. We have always hoped
that Amencan Canals could grow to a larger size,
but as membership ncreases, so does the cosl
of printing and mailing — to the paint that we have
been stuck al eight pages. Several limes | have
made an appeal for individuals or groups or
companies o sponsor an edition {around 5800},
but 50 far we have had no takers. | would wel-
come any ideas of how to get oul of this dilemma,
as we would really like 1o provide you with more
canal information. To increase the =ize of Amar-
ican Canals, would mean that we would have
to aliminata all our efforts on canal and canal
structure research work, the Canal Boat Con-
struction Index. the Amarican Canal Guidas now
in progress, etc. Each has a very small budgel,
amounting 1o actual costs, so that there is no
chanca for reduction there = only elmination,

With all the milions spent for preservation,
nat o mantion historical hartage, it seems ironic
that the small national historic preservation
arganizations, fillad with the talent availabie on
their particular subjects, have o oporate on a
shoastring. Somathing ls wrang with our echemea
of lhlll?'.'l in this country, and | suspect that if
the politicians of either major party ware askadto
comment al the respective polilical convenlions
on thelr stand on historic presanation and how
they would ensure thal lalent and other re-
snurees ara propary utlized, we couldn't axpeact
much of an answer,

Frankly, aftar the "firawarks” of tha 200th An-
niversary of the Founding of our country, | feel

that in some respects we have “fizzled oul”,
When | saw the bulldozers planting and re-
planting the shrubs and trees of the Bicentennial
Garden in Washington, D.C. (if you didn't like
today's plan, wail until nexl week) as our TR
effort in the MNafion's Capital, while the historic
Potomac Canal sat in ruing and the Chesapeaks
and Ohio Canal limped alangé:lue to inadequats
funding (in spite of former Secretary of the In-
terior's public promise in my presance to have
the canal repaired to pre-Hurricane Agnes con-
ditions), | began o question our nation's con-
cam attha Fedaral levelfor historic preservalion.
This situation was not helped by halving the
hudget tor historic presarvation (ironically
enough el the Department of the Intenor's recom-
mendation in a somawhat hard to fiqura out game
plan to obtain more money),

The road ahead iz not easy, bul a3 | sawin a
cartoon in the BOSTON GLOBE recently, “This
Is the first day of the Tricentennial”, we are off
on & new century, and we shall just have to try
hardar!

Taom Hahn

CANAL CALENDAR

We have been asked what happenad ta the
Canal Calendar. We have either had no
entrios or entrics have come in oo late 10 be
of usa. As the nomal “announcement’
comes shortly before the event is to take 7y
place and therafors of little value for a quarter- -
Iy publication, we need someone in each or- |
nanization o saa that his soclety's evanis are

sent early enough to bo published.
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A LOOK AT THE SUEZ CANAL (Part One)

by J. WAYNE HALSEMA

Touring the Suar Canal Zona A few years
after & war is not an easy lask, Needed are lour
ar five documents, an updated map, a fairly good
knowledge of plian Arabic and a reliable
automobile. Last March 26, after almost a month
of preparation, eight of us, all teachers at the
small Amencan hool in Alexandria, Egypt,
managed to get permiszion from the Egyptian
authonties to drive the length of the Suez Canal,
Since we only had a weekend to make the Irip,
and because the distance involved fram Adex-
andria to Suez City and back again via Port Said
and Cairo is over 600 miles, we set out at the
ungadhy hour of 5:30 in tha moming. Includad in
the group were a Greek nurse, & Danish photog-
raphy teacher and couples from West Virginia,
Wisconzin and Washington, DG,

Qur permission from the Egyptian Government
was to cross the Mile Dalta to the northem tarmi-
nus of the Suez Canal at Port Said via the Delia
cities of Tanta and Damietta. The route look us
across milas of bright green cotton fields, mmu-ﬂh
dozens of small market towns and past literally
hundreds of miltary installations. Egypt in 1974
is @ nation obsessed with defense. After four
wars and a revolution the E ians are not in
some cases the easy-going, Meandly paople that
they once were. This was brought dramat-
ically homa to us In tha first hours of our trek to
the Canal. Al bridges, factories and government
offices in Eqypt are postad with prominent signs
announcing “NC PHOTCH in several languages,
A faw milas cutslde of Tanta we wara fored to
stop on a bridge over a baautiful little barge canal
vy & truck accldent. During the wait one mambar
of our party atiempted to pholograph the guaint
scane below us. Within minutes a large crowd
had gathered to demand that our photographer
hand over her film at once. She did as they askad
and we escaped withoul harm.

Mg‘?’ crowds weare not the only heezard of our
trip. =Somawhare on the road to Port Said via
Damietia we were sidetracked lowards Zagazig
and the Suez Canal town of Ismailiva, midway
between Porl Said and Suez City. | suspact that
overzealous Egyplians misled us on purpose, not
realizing that large parties of "farangs” (westarn-
ers) are now sometimes permitted 1o travel out-
3ide the big cities of Egypt. At one crossroads
| jumped out of our brand new Chevy Van (il

Author of this article, Wayne Halsema, is

shown with a Canadian United Nations

“M.P." in lsmailiya.
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Suez Canal Company offices in Port Said,
Commandos on several occasions.

stands oul prominently in a country full of Fiat
128's) to ask a pollcaman tha name of the city
which we were approaching. The officer looked
e up and down and with a straight face said thal
we were sboul 1o enler Mansoura. Bohind him,
| noticed, was a slgn writtan in Arabic which
stated that we were exactly two kilometers from
Fagazig, alarge Dalta city which is nowhere near
Mansoura. This kind of obstacle was both com-
man and frustrating. In fairness to the Eqyptians,
however, it musat be noted that over much of the
territory which we coverad on our Suer Canal
tour a war was fought against aninvading enemy
army a barg 2% years ago. Our hosts ware
understandably uneasy aboul our intenticns,

Our first view ol the Suez Canal came about
11:30 in the marning, almost exacthy slx hours
after our departure from Alexandna. We ap-
proached the Canal Zone at lamalliya along the
Sweet Water Caral which supplies fresh water Lo
the entire Suez Canal Jona from the Nile Rlivar
at Cairg, The present canal was buill in 1859 1o
supply drinking water to construction workers
working on the international waterway. The
Sweet Water Canal follows an anclant bed of
what was probably the firsl canal over the
isthmus of Suez built in Biblical times. At the
prasent time the Sweet Water Canal is heavily
used by the Egyptian army for military transpor-
tation purposes. The banks of this freshwaler
supplier anz lined with freshly constructad military
docks as the Sweel Water approaches Ismailiva.
The gquays wone covered with ammunition boxes
being loaded from barges onto trucks. When |
passad along this same route in 1866, a more
peaceiul yaar, the Sweat Water was baing used
to camy vegetables from the Delta to the Suez
Canal citias.

Egypl is having problems with the Sweet
Waler Canal, The Agdil 17, 1976 issue of Al
Atram {Tha Pyramids) nawspaper notad that the
water level in the Sweel Waler Canal had fallen
20% in recent months dus to the heavy damand
for water caused by the sudden repopulation of
the Canal Zone. The articls implled that this drop
in the water level was causing severe problems
tar carain unnamed sactors of tha govemmant,
i.2, the Army Transportation Group. Leaving the
Sweet Water, we turned north toward Part Sald
on a road through the desert, by-passing Is-

undamaged by the War, but raided by lsraeli

mailiya, and we came out on the canal bank
sbout 15 kilomelers north of the city.

To be perfectly frank the frst view of the Suez
Canal, world croszrads and intemational water-
waly, was very disappointing. Instead of momantic
soanas of ncean-golng vessals salling through
lhe deserl, we were lrealed to occasional
glimpsas of tha fips of smokestacks baraly
poking above the hundred fool high forifications
which now line both banks af tha Canal for almost
its entire length. What the northern sector of the
Suez lacks in romantic appeal it cadainly makes
l.l.l_ﬁ for in scenes of spectacular destruction.

roughouf the twa-hour drive from lsmailiva to
Port Said, especially in the sector between
Ismailiya and tha point where the canal banks
begin o divide the brackish waters of Lake
Manzalah, the road is lined with shot-up palm
trees, devastated villages, hundreds of naat
arater holes and miles of decaying slit trenches
and lank traps. All wera the ramalns of an un-
successiul lsrael push towards Port Said in the
Iast phazes of the Octobar, 1873 Yom Kippur
War. Military engineers and others might be
interested in the fact that consistantly the tradi-
tional Egyptian mud-brick villages seem e have
survivad tha fighting far batter than any other
type of conslruction on the Canal (save the mas-
sive Eqyptian fodifications made of sand),

Tired and hungry our party reached Port Said
about 1:30 In the afternoon. Befora wa could get
o a restaurant to wash. eat and rest a while we
had to go through customs and immigration
formalities. Port Said is now one of several
“frea zonas” In E Iﬂ-ﬂ The frea ronas ara araas
which are trcatch or all practical purposes as if
they ara not part of the country. Port Sald, for
example, is full of tax free foreign imparts.

Aller about twenty minules of red-lape, merci-
tully speaded by a sympathatic official who could
s3ee in our eves the effects of over sighl hours
of traveling, we drove into Port Said, Surprisingly
the city itself shows lew signg of war-conneciad
damane. Tha Gresk Orthodox Cathedral has
8 large hole inits dome and oceasionally wrecked
apartrment and office blocks are visibla. Basically,

(Concluded on Page Seven)
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EARLY TRADE ON OHIO’'S WESTERN CANAL 1827-1840

by T. K. WOODE, HIETORIAN - CANAL SOCIETY OF OHIO

(Author's Note: Ohia's wastern canal —the Miam!
& Ene — wasnl officiely known by thal rame
unfit 1845, it was actually composed of ab or part
of three separale waterways. These were: The
Miami Canal completed from near Cincinnat to
Dayton in 1828; The Wabash & Erie Canal
complated from Manhattan (Tolada), Ohio fo
Lafayeile, Indiana in 1843, and The Miami Ex-
tersion Canal Cﬂmﬁfcfi.‘d fram Dayton to Junc-
tiowt o the Wahash & Erfa in 18435.)

From the earhest days of its inception, Cin-
cinnatl, lacated on tha Ohio dver, had ready
aceess lo the lower river markels and was a
handy trading paint batwaen Pitteburgh and MNew
COrieans. By 1826, Cincinnati with a population of
16,000 was the "biggest and handsomest town
in the state” and had already eamed the nick-
name of “"Queen City of the West™.

While Ohio's sastemn canal, the Ohio & Erla,
altered established trade routes by drawing

oods to Cleveland and Lake Erig, the Miami

anal simply reinforced the existing orientation
of the Miami valley's trade toward the southem
river markets and strengthed Cincinnati's posi-
tion in that trade. The opening of the Miami Canal
did, howevar, initlate commercialized famm pro-
duction in the area. Prior 1o the opening of the
canal, it was posslible to send goods to market
only early in the year when spring freshels made
the Incal rivars navigabla to flathoats and rafts
With the canal a larmer could ship his produce
to markat nearly anytime during an 8 to 8 maonth
period. Thus he had an incentive o produce and
grow mara than he could use, and sell the
surplus,

The first section of the Miami Canal was
ocpanad from Middletown to Howell's Basin
(some 11 miles north of the Ohio river at Cin-
cinnati) in October, 1827, Farmers from a con-
sidorable arca around Middietown had antici-
pated the opening and wagonad so much flour
and other produce inte lown thal the few boals
then aparating on the canal wara unabla fo makea
much of a “dent” in the “pile of produce” even
thaugh navigation continued on into the middla
ol December, Cincinnali newspapers reported
that, in addition to other items, 58 000 harrals of
flour and 1,800,000 pounds of bacon were
shipped on the canal durdng the final months
of 1827,

As the canal inched its way northward, more
and mare farmers along and close to the noute
began producing an excess and shipped by

£ o

This photo, made north of Miamisburg, rmki;g Juwmid Carroltown in Jul: of 1904, shows canal
umping r

freighters reduced to the ignominious task
Where were the environmentalists, then?

canal. All this activity of course caused many a
canal port to "boom”. Dayton probably bene-
fited the most since it was the line's northem
terminus from 1825 to 1837,

That first year of operation [(1829) a Daylon
merchant reportad, “the country, particularly the
farmers, already feal the advantage of the canal
in an increasad prica for thelr articles and a
regular markel, as whal is nol consumed here s
now boatad to Cincinnati''. Traffic was haawvy
from the beginning. For the first month of boating
thie next year (1830), 70 boats departed Dayton
for Cincinnati and 71 arrived.

The Miami Canal did change the rade patlerns
of at least a4 portion of the state. Prior fo 1828,
farmers from around Pigua (30 miles north of
Dayton) sent their products to markets as far
away as Fori Wayne and Fort Meigs by keelboal,
on narrow, treacherous northward flowing
streams. After 1829, the Piqua area's producls

Remains of old aguaduct on the M. & E., crossing the Mad River at Dayton, Ohio. The "King
post’” support structure is clearly visible. Photo made March 23, 1911.
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ubbish alang the banks of the canal.

were shipped south by wagon to Dayton and the
canal. During peak perinds, wagon trains from
Darke, Miami, Champeaign, Clark and Greens
Counties crowded Dayton's sireets, haulirl}g the
surplus of the countryside down to the Ware-
haousas and docks alkeng Second Sireel.

Muost of the freight that fliowed down the canal
from Drayton to Clncinnati was one or the olher
of the Miami valley's two staples — wheat and
com - or their products = flour and whishey,
Thasa last two items wore the plincigab CAroas
shipped to Cincinnatl during the 1830's though
thera was also enough barreled pork, bulk pork
and bacon to earn Cincinnati a lass glamorous
nickname = "Porkopolis'!

Dayton lost its "head of navigation' stalus in
1837 when the Miaml Extansion Canal was
opened as far north a3 Pigua, Daylon also lost
a considerable amount of warehousing and
tranziant trade, bul the cily 8s a whole scarcely
noticed for it was now a burgeoning manufac-
turing canter.

When the Chio country was first settlad,
entarprising individuals would build a flaur mil
or distillery at some spot with a convenient and
dependable head of water. As a result, thesa
plonesr “factories” wers seldom near an es-
labhished lrade route. With the coming of the
Miami Canal, all this changed. The canal kocks
oftered excellent sources of watorpower and they
were on a trada routa - tha canal.

These watarpower sitas made possible the
construction of larger, more efficient mills than
the earlier ones built along back country straams.
Maturally, farmers near and far brought their
wheat and corn to the newsar mills on the canal,
This, in turn, caused & shift and centralizaion of

(Concluded on Page Five)

We arg indebted 1o ACS member James
E. Kuhns, Palos Verdes Estatas, Califamia,
for these fine photos on the M. & E, Canal in
the early 1900's
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FORT FRANCES LOCK

{The following lotter was received by Herb
FHanlon from Robart Legget, 531 Echo Drive,
Oitawa, Canada KIS IN7:

“The enciosed brief account of the Fort
Frances Canal may possibly answer your quan’
which appears in the May issue of Amearican
Canals. The extract s from a book | have written
= Canals of Canada . . . which will be ol in &
few weeks from Douglas, David and Charfes,
Pubdizhars, Vancouvar, 8. C.")

Dne of the most dificull sections of this long
route [to the West] was that betweaen Winnipag
and Lake Superior, through the area dominated
by the Lake of the Woods, When steamship
sarvices on Lake Superior had begun to speed
up and improve journays westwards as far as
the Lakehead (Thunder Bay today), much atlen-
lipn was given o possible improvements of the
long and tiresomea jourmay from Prince Arthur's
Landmg gatva-r Pt Arthur) to Lake Winnipeg and
the Rad River Sattlamant. A careful survey of the

entire route was made in 1857 by Simon J. Daw-
son, a Soottish civil anginesr. He suggested
ads for the eastem and westem ends, im-
proved portage roads and the use of small
steamboats on the larger lakes.

Rock excavation for the unfinished lock at

Fort Francis, Ontario. Now used as wasta

water channel for a paper mill. For a centu

this lock has been discussed, and Investl-
ated, but never completed. (Photo by
obert Legget.)

Early in the winter of 1869 ha was glven In-
structions to start work on what was to become
known as the "Dawson Road'’. The dispatch of
an army expedition o guell the Red River up-
rising of the fallowing year put the first part of the
uncompleted road o good use in 1870 and
focussed attantion on the posslbilitles presentad
by the combined road and waler route. Railway
bwilding was in the air, a start having baan mads
by tha Governmeant of Canada, with direct labour,
al building the transcontinental line that was
avenmially to ba finished as the Canadian Pacilic
Aaitway. The mid-seventics in Canada were
years of sconomic difficulties and so work was
pushed ahead on the Dawson Hoad and it was
willusad, das.pltﬁ itz lImitations, forthe few years
remaining until the C.P.R. was completed.

Tha bullding of the Canadian Paclfic had so
caughl the public imegination, within Canada and
far beyond, that this earlier attempt to provide
improved trensportation to the Wesl s a chapter
of Canadian history but little appreciated aven
by Canadians, ILis, therelore, nol 100 surpnsin
that the inclusian in the Dawson Road of a navi-
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gation lock is a part of the overall story almost
unknown, But a lock was proposed and almosl
$300,000 spent upon it. The location was at the
outlat from Rainy Lake into the Rainy River, a
slrategic spot now occupiad by the town of Fort
Frances (namad after Frances Simpson, wife
of Sir George Simpson of the Hudson's Bay
Company which maintained a post at this loca-
tion). The corresponding U3, town is known as
Intamational Falls, indicative of the impedimant
o navigation provided here by the spectacular
fall=, the international boundary being formed by
the Rainy River for about thirty miles until it dis-
charges into the Lake of the YWoods.

A modern bridge connects the two towns, As
orie crogses over this the excavation for the canal
may ke ssan bansath, on the Canadian side of
the Rainy River. It is aboul BOO i, long, in solid
rock, and is now usad as an overflow channal
from the adjacent rmill, & lock, 200 ft. long
by 38 ft. wida with 5 . & in. ovar tha slll, was to
be constructed in this channel work on which
started In 1876, Total axpanditure was
$2BB,278.51, this modest sum being explained
when we note that all work was stopped sary in
1879, before the lock proper had been installed,
This strange internuption can be explained anly
In palitical tarms. Tha canal works were started
under the Liberal administration headed by
Alaxander Mackanzie. On & Oclobar 1878 this
Governmen! was defeated and the Conserva-
fvas, undar Sir John A. Macdonald, wera ra-
lumed to power, Fludged to complete the
Canadian Pacific Rallway, as a raltway, and with
no “amphibious” connections such as Mac-
kenrla had approvad as an economy MeasuUne.

The unfinished canal has therefore stood for
almost a t:emu? az a reminder of all the hopes
then entertained for the waler route through this
lowiely area. The paper company was permitted to
build their dam, adjacent to the canal, in 1905
and it is from this date that the canal has been
ugad as a wasta channel. Many propasals have
been made for complating the canal, even to the
axtant of establishing {1811) tha Westarn Canal
Company with this objeclive. Steamers sailed
ragularly batwean Kenora, on the Lake of the
Woods, and Forl Franges until 1974 even though
this meant braasting the Long Sault Raplds on
the Rainy River, for the improvement of which
the Canal Company proposed another amall
[k, With these improvements, a through water
rauta from the east end of Rainy Lakea to heyond
Feenora would have been provided, & distance of
about 200 miles. Although not yet bullt, this lock
may vel prove o be one of Canade's modem
canal works since the steady increase in tha
volume of pleasure craft in this wonderful lake
area would appear to present some possibility
to warrant anough for the complation of a canal
work starled g century ago. And the unveiling of
an histads plaque at Fort Frances, in Septem-
ber 1968, indicates clearly the local interest that
etlll axists in this most isolated of all Canada's
canals.

CANAL PLAQUE FUND

Wa are on our way in establishing a Canal
Beat Authentication and Registration program,
the purpose of which will be to have all canal boat
reconstructions in Morth America registered, and
if qualified, authenticated as an authentic canal
boat reconstruction by the Amearican Canal
Society. Though a charge will be made to help
covar the cost of plagues to ba used, wa nead
o have anumber cast in advanco and we haven't
the funds (about $400 to do thig). If you woulkd
like to suﬂ:von this program, send your chock
{made out to Amercan Canal Society Registra-
tion Fund) to: ACS Treasurer, Bill Trout, 1932
Cinco Aobles Drive, Duarta, CA 21010,

OHIO’S WESTERN CANAL

An old packet boat on the Miami and Erie
Canal, probably around 1870.

{Concludad from Page Four)

industry and business Lo many of the canal ports.
Manufacturing centars E-Srung up at a faw ol
these ports. Middlelown, Dayton, Troy, Hamitton
g:an a short branch of tha Miami Canal) and Piqua

came the principal industrial tlowns of the area
a4 distilleries and flour, paper, malt and flaxseed-
oil mills wera constructed at these sites.

Dayton, through & combination of circum
slances, became the predaminant milling canter
of the ragion. By 1840, half of the flour arriving
al Cincinnati by canal came from Dayton.

In Cincinnati, real-astate values rose 20 fo 25
par cant in the first three years after the canal
was opencd, and population incraasad rapidly.
Tha value of Cincinnali's expor trade, astimated
at one million dollars in 1826, incraasad fourfold
by 1832, and to about six million dollars by the
mid-thirties, Throughout the Miami valley, popu-
latione of towns on the canal increased much
rmore rapidly during 1820 ta 1840 than did non-
canal towns in the area.

In the six counties along the Miami Canal,
urban pmlaer'rzy valuations rose from 4.7 million
dollars in 1832 to 6.8 million dollars in 1840, And
in 1840, the Miami Canal Counties had a highar
proportion of its work force engaged in trade,
commerce and manufacturing than any othar
ragion of the state, Nearly 30% of he work force
in Montgomery County (Dayton) and over G0%
of tha labar force in Hamilton County (Cincinneti)
was 50 engaged.

In its first decade of operation, the Miami
Canal took an already prosparous araa, strength-
ened it, enlarged it and laid the basis for the
strang industrialization that exists intha Dayton—
Cincinnati region today,

b AR - :
West and of the lock at the Mad River Aque-
duct in Dayton, March 23, 1911. The canal
channel had bean dry for a few years whan
this photo was made; wood-work of gales
still in good shape.
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GEORGE WASHINGTON: CANAL BUILDER

by ROBEAT 3. MAYD, P.E.

Wa all know of Washington as a wealthy
planler, s a victorious ganeral and as our first
prasident. But fow ple realize that he was
also & distinguished anginear and that his swc-
cass in other fields, partioularly in the military,
were due in no small pant to his angineering
training and experience. There were several
highways and canals In which Washington
played either a direct or an indirect part. Tha
highways ara still in daily use and you havo
probably travelled over them, Of the canals only
ona is still In use.

In 1748 Washington was employed by Lond
Fairlax as an aﬁﬁrentica surveyor in the wildar-
ness salth of what is now Cumberdand, Mary-
land, This sixleen year old orphan was faced
by all the hardships of the backwoods country
bul in these three years he learnad surveying
and the ways of the Indians. Whal he leamed
aboul the Indians was most valuabla in the
French and Indian wars. Al the age ol ninetesn
he returned to Willamshurg and was examined
and licensed as a stale surveyor of the Virginia
colony.

Al the urging of his brother Lawrence he ne-
turned to the ig house along the Potomac to
complete his formal education. He was tutored
by fricnds of Lawrence. They must have baan
excellert tutors and George an apt scholar, He
was taught the Social Graces, the outward signs
af a gentleman. He was tulored in Military
Science and Taclics and it was Washington's
skl in this field that won the Bevolutionary War
for us. And he was utared in Engineering.

The latter was primarily Milltary Enginasring
becausa thars was at that ime no clear-cul
differentialion between civil and milltary angi-
nearing. It was to be ancther fifty years before
the first college of engineering opened |ts doors
in North America. This was West Poinl, eslab-
lished on the recommendation of Presidant
Washington.

doci's ill-fated expedition to capture the Franch

Majar Washington was an Eé?inraar on Brad-
fort at the Forks of the Ohio River. From Forl

Cumberand he helped locate a road westward
and narthward to what is now known as Pitls-
burgh. In the western part of tha state thay still
calllt Braddock's Road but we know portions of it
beller as WS-40,

Gearge WBshInEton. 83 8 young surveyor,
i shown hara haolding a magnetic transit,
and at his feel is a surveyor's chaln. (From
“Waterway to the West” by James Kirkwood,
1963 with credil to the Library of Congress.)

Page Six

canals such as this that Washington

e

became an ardent promoter of

canals in America. Shown here I tha Languedac Canal, built in France in 1681 — one hundred
fitty miles long, with one hundred locks. This illustration was first publishad in 1762 in

“Diderot Pictorial Encyclopedia’.

In 1758 he was a Lt. Cal. on the staff of Gencral
Forbes. This expedition was successful in cap-
luring Fort Cuquasnae, the name used by the
Franch for their Fort al Pitisburgh, Genaral
Forbes located a new road from Igort Bedford
ta Pittsburgh which, around Pittsburgh, is still
known as Forbes Road but we know it botter
as Us-30.

For Bl yaars Washington was Commandear-
in-Chief of the American Revolulionary War
Forces. At the end of the war, in 1784, ha look a
frip from Mount Yernon up the Potomac River,
ower the Allegheny Mountains and down the
Monongahela to the infant city of Pittsburgh.
Thien he continuad by boat down the Ohio River,
up the Kanawha River and crossed the moun-
tains close to White Sulphur Springs. Then down
the James River to Richmond and thence cross-
country to Mount Vernon.

He saw on this trip that unless communications
were improved the setliers in the rich Ohio Coun-
try would ship their products and buy their sup-
plies from Mew Orleans, and Mew Creans was
then in the hands of the French,

Washington was a subscribar to all the scien-
fific joumnalz publizhed in France or England. He
had read there of the wonderful success of the
canals as bullt in thosa countries, Tharafora, In
the years following this trip he was an incorpo-
rator, a etockhaldar and sometimas an officer of
several canal companies designed to improve
communication batwean Chesapaake Bay to the
west or south,

The “Pelowmack Canal” passad the Littls
Falls and Great Falls not far above whal is now
the city of Washington. This was incamparated in
1774 but work did not begin until afler the war,
Washington was alected Prasident of the com-
pany in 17865, It was finally opened in 1802 but
was closed in 1830 whan tha C & O Canal was
opened. A visitor Lo Great Falls, on the Virginia
side can still ssa tha remains of this ancient
canal, ong of the first buill in North Amerca.

George Washington was Presidenl of the
James Afvar Company which was supposed to
bwild locks around Richmond and open the upper
portions of the James River. In later years, long
after Washington's death, the name was

changad to James River & Kanawha but work
was nol starled until 1835, Il was extended to the
foothllls of the Allegheny Mountains but it was
never sucoessiul and was soon abandonad.

The Dismal Swamp Canal connects Chesa-
peaka Bay with Albarmarla Sound. Washington,
in 1783 made the first reconnaissance of the
proposed routa in & canoa and later bacams a°
stockholder, Work was sladed in 1787 and it
was openad in 1784, It proved invaluable in
Ilar'lspnrlin%_’sugplies during the War of 1812 and
It Is ana of the few old canals still in daily use as
parl of the Intracoastal Waterway.

Mg President of Ihe United States, Washington
never lnst interest in canals and while visitin
Reading, Penna., in November 1793, he rode o
to Woemelsdort, 14 miles away, to inspect the
locks of the Susquehanna & Schupkill Canal,
ITZ?BH buillding. Today we know it as the Union

anal.

This view of the Dismal Swamp Canal shows
some of the difficulties which Washingtor
had to contend with. The ground was s
swampy that it was impossibla to bulld the
ardinary towpath. The boals were first
shoved along g"min walking on foot logs.
{Fram Harper's Magazine, 1856, and Trans-
portation Hevolution, 1951)
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A LOOK AT SUEZ

(Concluded from Page Three)

howevar, Port Said retaing most of its pre-1967
colonial charm with broad avenues, fraquant
traffic clreles and miles of Now Orleans-siyle
wooden bakonies,

Port Said experienced more than her share of
wartime problems over the last decads. During
the warlgcril:ld mosl of her populalion was in
exile in the Mile Dalta. Most of these refugees
were ovacuated soon after the Sik Day War in
June, 1967 and raturnad just last year. The fow
who did stay in the city experienced hoth hard-
ship and nccasional adventure, One of these was
the securily guard who voluntearad to guide us
around the Seez Canal adminstrabon building
during the afternoon siesta parod. While taking
us around our guide recalled the time when he
was doing his rounds of the than-abandoned
atdrinistration building. As he turned W check
lhe handle on a lockad door, a large group of
Israeli commandos jumped oul of a landing craft
w1 the canal bank a few feet away. The raiders
ran thmuﬁh Ihe courlyard and across the straat
o 8 small apartment complex, blew it up and
departed in a hail of bullels, The bank where this
particular group of lsraelis landed in 1970 s
about fiteen yards from the point where Prasi-
denl Sadat stood during the Canal reopening
caremonies in 1974, Our guide claims that this
sort of incident was quite frequent during the
;-.rartye:]rs and thal il did not disturh him In the
east,

Fert Sald | full of signs that lite is linally re-
Wwrming to normal. Workers are everywhers,
rastaring vital services, ropairing damaged
buildings and unloading ships full of duty-frec
Ennds. Tha Canal Authority drydocks in Por

uad on the Sinai side of the Canal apposite Port
Sald are in full operation. Convoys of ships
wailing Lo transit the Canal ara onca again being
sarviced by the usual hordes of souvenir ven-
dors. The seafood restaurants of the city are back
In oparation. The one where we ale lunch had
relurned o the city fram the Daklta town of Man-
soura just a few months before, The citizens of
Porl Said seem to have a kot of confidence in the
futura, | hope another war does not disappoint
them,

One of the most entertalning parts of a visit to
Port Said is the fery ride across the harbar o
Porl Fued. The fare makes Maw York's Staten
lsland Farry look greedy, For two millemes (310
LIS, cents) a parson can ride back and forth
Batwean the two cities all day long. Aside from
the fact that the top deck of a femy boat in Egm:nt
l& & great place to sun oneself and enjoy thae
breezes, the fery rida gives the visitor a front
ronw saat on the hundreds of marilime activitins
which are associated with a crossmads of world

shipping

During aur atternoon on the ferry boal we met
the Caplain, & Mr. Hafez Sald. Mr. Said looked
like a ferry boat captain. Ho was large, jolly and
talkative, In between narrawly missing the ship
convays gathering in the harbor Tor the trip to
Suez, Captain Said entertalned us with stories of
the last nine years, hard ones for any citizen of
Fort Said. He startad aul hy saying that
after the 1967 disaster and Lhe evacuation of the
civiian population o the Mile Delta and Cairo,
the Egyptian Ammy look over the oparation of
the farrias. Sald, his wife, and nine children

» moved in with relatives in Cairo. Unabla to werk,
except for a short etretch on a German freighter,
Wr. Said spent the last ning years in grinding
pavarty with only a small govemment subsidy
and the generesily of his relatives ta sustain him,
Thare was, however, a good side 1o this sad
stary. While they were stuck in Caire, e of his
2ons and a daughter became motivated encugh
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Canal Boat PRISCILLA DAILEY built in 1929 at Whitehall, NY on the Champlain Canal {at right)

and Canal Boat ELMER 5. DAILEY (at left), formarly Canal Boat CLAIRE 5. FOLLETTE built in
1815 at Towanda, NY on the Erie Canal. Photo taken 1973. Both vessels are now sunk at

their moorings.

{Aacantly the American Canal Socfely became
riterested in the remains of old canal ts, The
falfawing fettar fram ACE Director Bil MoKelvey
pointed further to the need fo iocate, ldaniify and
create an interest in presorving the remains of
Meorth American canal boats.)

"Have come acioss & most interesting (and
rhaps urgent as wally item for the next issue
of American Canals). ntly communicated
with friand and fallow author Jahn Kochiss of 99
Trojan Dr., Bridgeperl, CN 08610, He told me of
soma wood hull canal boats | . . and he sent me
some pholos. The besl view is enclosad of tha
Friscilla Daltey — Canal Boat - U.S. Registry
#170368, 311 tons, 1117 long x 24’ baam x
11.8' depth of hold. She was buill in 1929 at
Whitehall, NY (the north end of the Champlain
Canal). Tha ather boat is the Elmer 8. Datfey -
il [Mesel), screw propeller type Canal Boat.
U5 Ragistry # 166315, 149 gross tons, 107 nel,
1052 long = 17.9' beam x 5.9' dapth of hald,
210 horsapower, uscd in froight service, Buill
in 1915| at Towanda, WY at the west and of the
ald Erle Canall She was formerly the Caraf
Boat Claire 8, Folletta.

"We have some real winners hara! Tha phatos
wara taken in Oct. 1973, Unforunately both
hewve since sunk at thelr meerngs. To the best
of my knowledge they are the orly known intact
wood hull canal boats In this country. | don't

toenter Caire Liniversity (all Egyplian univarsitias
ara fraa) whore lhen are now completing Lheir
B.A's — the first in the family,

Like all Zonlans we met in our travels, Mr.
Said was graleful to the Egyptian Army, the USS
Inchan and the USA (in that ordar) for ra
apening their canal. The WSS Inchon, & U.5.
Mavy halicopter carmier, was based in Port Said
for six months in 1974 and 1975 as the fla ship
ol B combined LI 3.- UK -Egyptian forca with the
assignment of clearng the many tons of explo-
sives which had fallen in the canal during the
::mg shootoul between the lsrash and Egyplian

ITiEs.

{(Our Egyptian Correspondent Wayna Halsama
Iz stationed at tha Schutz American Schoo! it
Alexandrig. His accournt will ha cantinued in the
rext issua of American Canals,)

know about present ownership, but thay are
just screaming for praservation. They are half-
wey belwesn Mystic Seaport and South Sireat
Seapor (NYC). y are (hopefully) still in one
piece,

"I have a slrong feeling of duty to stir up soma
Interest to see that these vessels are nol de-
slroyed, They were last usad {or registared) at
Mew Yark City by Elmer Dailey and prior o that
by Stewart J. Dailey.”

[(Biff McKelvey, 98 Waldo Ave., Bloomftald, Wt
G7003 has booen apportted heed of the Canal
Hoat Hemains sub-commiftes of Carmoll Ganiz'
Canal Boat Committoe, Bill is selling up & card
fite to be used and made avalable to ACS
members, having abowt & dozen eniries zo far,
Sand information on any canal boat remains,
wirecks, hulks, burials you might know of to Gif
o build up our knowladge of the subject He
notos that thera is in progress 8 survey of about
2000 veszal ramaing in and around New York
Harbor I{Jrr'o.r lo the massive cleanup by the
Corps of Enginears. We can bet that some canal
boat remaing wil be found!)

CANAL CRUISIN’

Texaco puts out ten map chars for the boal-
man who likes to cruise our rivars and canals.
Just tell them in which navigable walerway ﬁ'uu
are interested and they will do the rast, with a fine

acket of maps and general boating information,
rite; Texaco Walerways Service, Texacn, Ine.,
135 Fast 42nd St, New York, NY 10017,

Aleg when you travel our fine walerways, use
KOA (Kamp Grounds of America), A directory
listing hundreds of overnight stops in the Unitad
States and Canada can be obtained by wriling
to; KA, Box 1138, Bilings, MM 59103:'?

If you have information to shara or saek hal
regarding inland waterway lravel in Nurlﬁ
America, write to: Bav Marant, Chairman, ACS
Navigation Committes, 1 West Bonita, Sierra
Meadre, CA 91024,

[Let us know if your canal sociely or canal-
related saciaty was not Included in last year's
organizational listing, — Ed.)
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Various Ohio and Penn

Ivania canal society dignitaries inspecting the Sharpsvilla Lock an

the Erie Extension Canal during the CS0-PCS tour May 8th. From the left: Denver Walton,
Tour Coordinator for PCE; Clare Swisher, PCS Director for Erle; John Droege, First Vice
Prazidant for CS0; Mrs. Marjarie Trevarrow; Stan Dorsett, a visitor from Rugeley, England;
Frank Trevorrow, CSO President; and Terry Woods, C50 Tour Coardinator. (Phota by Bill

Shank)

About B5 people attended the combined
meatiﬂgrvr.lf the Canal Society of Ohio and the
Pennsylvania Canal Sociaty, May 7th through
9th, with headguarters at the Holiday Inn at
Beaver Falls, Pa.

Friday ewvaning the group gatharad for fellow-
ship and an evening of slides and exchange of
infarmation on the history of the Beaver-Erig
Extension Canal, and what they might expact to
see on the morrow

Good weather prevaibed during the lour on
Saturday, which axtended fram tha Ohio River
al Monlgomery Dam, through Beaver, Roches-
ter, Mew Brighton, Staylasvilla, West Pittsburg,
Mehoningtown, MNew Castle, Harbor Ridge,

“International Treasure”
{Concluded from Page Cne)

cucrﬁgtwu:u or three years. But canals have
grabbad him, ever since he joined a group,
hoaded by U.S. Supreme Cour Justice William
0. Douglas to fight for the preservation of the
Chesapoake and Chio Canal near Washington,
D.C.

It was threalened by a highway development,
but the group won, and Capt. Hahn has been
fighting for historic canals evar since. In all, he
believes there are betwesn B.000 and 10,000
canal anthusiasts In Narth America.

How Iong will he remain president of the Ameri-
can Canal Socioly?

"I don't know. I'mowell past my time fimit for
hobbies alraady,” ha sald.

But while ha is presidant, he wants to offar any
assistance from lhe sociely to local residenls
whao want to prasanve the historical significance
of the Welland Cangls.

Mg tog mpordant nol o preseree,” he said,

Fage Emght

Pulaskl, Wheatland and Sharpsville. Remains of
seven locks and other artifacts wera vislted
anrouta, and a naw canal-lock marker was
dedicaled al New Bfi?_lhlun. A banguet waz held
Saturday evaning with excellant musical entar-
lairment by several young ladies who gave
thair version of a number of old canal songs,
followed by a combined informal meeting and
mare shides. A well-omanized meet|

Smithsonians Tour
Union Canal

I — 5 3
George Wills {right) explains the history of
the Union Canal Tunnel at Lebanon, Pa.. toa
bus-load of Resident Associates from the
Smithsonian Institution, Washington, D.C,,
whao inspected old locks, agueducts, the 367
diameatar brick water-supply plpe of the
Union Canal, July 31, 1976. On the left are:
Ruth Ann Overbeck, Smithzonlan Tour
Leader; Lee Struble of the C & O Canal Na-
tional Histarlc Park at Sharpshurg, Maryland;
and Bill Shank I{]wilh conch shell) who as-
sisted George Wills as atour guide. (Phota by
the Lebanon Daily News)

CLASSIFIED
ADVERTISEMENTS

AMERICAN CANAL AND
TRANSPORTATION CEMTER

Fuall Specal lo ACS Membors: A canal
publication warth 10% of aach order; good
until 31 December.

| Walerwsys World, Outstanding monthly
| international canal magazine publishad in
| England, Currenl issue /2 pages, $1. Selec-
I ticn of G back lssues §5.

Intraduction To Watar Tralls In Amearica.
Canoe & raft trips by region and slale, 221pp.
£2.95,

Ohle's Canals (Travorrow). Flest edifion
now out-of-print and the book iz not ben
reprinted. Last chanca! Only & coples @ 58.

Cilogeouf. Two Southwestern RR Stock
Cartificates, 1870-1820 vintage, beautiful en-
graving i 53

Life on the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal
1858 {Clark & Hahn). A narrative of an early
canal boat thp, S2.60.

My Wilderness — East to Katahdin [Justice
Douglas). Includes C & O Canal, 51

Tha Patomac {Gutheim). Rivers of America
Series, 4368pp, 54.95,

Canal Soal o Freedom (Fall). Juvenile
novel about tha Delawars & Rantan Canal.
244pp, $2.75.

Erig Canal {Epler]. Outslanding illustrated
children's book, 38pp, 51.44.

Godfrey Latters (Godfrey/CSNYS). Ex-
cellent detailed drawings, 33pp, 3.

Low Bridge! — Folklore & the Erie Canal
(Wyld), Hardbound, excellent on literature
and songs, 212pp, 55.50.

Snubbing Posts (O'Donnell), Black River
Canal (NY), lustrated, hardbound, $5.95.

New Offering — Canal Architecture in
Britain. Traces the history of canal buildings
and structures such as brdges, locks and
pqueducts during the pasl 200 years, Paper-
back, 40pp, G0 calor Mustrations, §3.50

Send forour listing of sanal and refated items

(American Canal and Transportation
Center, Box 842, Shepherdstown, WY
25443 Add 35¢ shipping $3.50 and under,
S0¢ over 53.50.)

Cruise the Enqlls-h Canals this summer in
PHOROS. Ganuine ex-working boat, cam-
forfably converled lor family bving, Begson-
able terms. Datails from East Whipley Farm
Shamley Green, near Guildiord, Surrey,
England

ACS President Tom Hahn announcas the ap-
pointment of John M. Lamb as 8 Mational Cireclor
of thie American Canal Society. John has been
busy for some years an the lllinois and Michigan
Canal Committes and has assisted the American
Canal Soclaty In many ways. His address is:
1109 Garheld Street, Lockporl, L.
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